FILED 1/5/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 00500-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

d~ DUKE
T ENERGY.

FLORIDA

Matthew R. Bernier

Associate General Counsel

January 5, 2021

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Duke Energy Florida, LLC: Petition for a Limited Proceeding
to Approve Third Solar Base Rate Adjustment; Docket No. 20200245-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On January 5, 2021, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF’) electronically filed its Notice of
Intent to Request Confidential Classification concerning the confidential information contained in
its response to Staff’s First Data Request (Nos. 1-15). Specifically, the information contained
within DEF’s Response to Staft’s First Data Request numbers 5 and 7 and the responsive
documents to numbers 9, 10 and 14, contains confidential proprietary business information. As
referenced in the Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification, enclosed with this cover

letter is DEF’s Confidential Exhibit A (on CD in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the
above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428
should you have any questions concerning this filing.

Respectfully,
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/s/ Matthew R. Bernier
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